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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
The Commission’s Statutory 

Authority and Function: The 
Commission is established by Executive 
Order 14045 (September 13, 2021) and 
continued by Executive Order 14109 
(September 29, 2023). The Commission 
is also governed by the provisions of 5 
U.S.C. chapter 10 (Federal Advisory 
Committees), which sets forth standards 
for the formation and use of advisory 
committees. The Commission’s duties 
are to advise the President, through the 
Secretary of Education, on matters 
pertaining to educational equity and 
economic opportunity for the Hispanic 
and Latino community in the following 
areas: (i) what is needed for the 
development, implementation, and 
coordination of educational programs 
and initiatives at the U.S. Department of 
Education (Department) and other 
agencies to improve educational 
opportunities and outcomes for 
Hispanics and Latinos; (ii) how to 
promote career pathways for in-demand 
jobs for Hispanic and Latino students, 
including registered apprenticeships, 
internships, fellowships, mentorships, 
and work-based learning initiatives; (iii) 
ways to strengthen the capacity of 
institutions, such as Hispanic-serving 
Institutions, to equitably serve Hispanic 
and Latino students and increase the 
participation of Hispanic and Latino 
students, Hispanic-serving school 
districts, and the Hispanic community 
in the programs of the Department and 
other agencies; (iv) how to increase 
public awareness of and generate 
solutions for the educational and 
training challenges and equity 
disparities that Hispanic and Latino 
students face and the causes of these 
challenges; and (v) approaches to 
establish local and national partnerships 
with public, private, philanthropic, and 
nonprofit stakeholders to advance the 
mission and objectives of this order, 
consistent with applicable law. Notice 
of this meeting is required by section 
1009(a)(2) of 5 U.S.C. chapter 10 
(Federal Advisory Committees). 

Meeting Agenda: The agenda for the 
Commission meeting builds upon 
conversations and information shared in 
the Commission’s five prior meetings 
and continues their engagement on 
advancing educational equity and 
economic opportunity for Hispanics. 
Specifically, during the meeting, the 
Commission will (1) receive updates 
and vote on recommendations from the 
Commission’s four subcommittees: 
Advancing PreK–12 Educational Equity; 
Advancing Higher Education and 
Hispanic Serving Institutions (HSIs); 
Strengthening Economic Opportunity & 
Workforce Development; and 

Strengthening Public Partnerships and 
Public Awareness; (2) hear 
presentations from federal and 
community leaders on topics related to 
Executive Order 14045; and (3) and 
discuss strategies to advance the 
Commission’s approved 
recommendations from prior meetings 
and next steps towards advancing duties 
of the Commission, as outlined by 
Executive Order 14045. 

Access to the Meeting: Members of the 
public may register to attend the 
meeting virtually by accessing the link 
at https://www.ed.gov/hispanicinitiative 
or emailing 
WhiteHouseHispanicInitiative@ed.gov 
by 5 p.m. EDT on Thursday, May 2, 
2024. Instructions on how to access the 
meeting will be emailed to members of 
the public that register to attend and 
will be posted to https://www.ed.gov/
hispanicinitiative no later than 
Thursday, May 2, 2024, by 6 p.m. EDT. 

Public Comment: Written comments 
pertaining to the work of the 
Commission may be submitted 
electronically to 
WhiteHouseHispanicInitiative@ed.gov 
by 5 p.m. EDT on Thursday, May 2, 
2024. Include in the subject line: 
‘‘Written Comments: Public Comment.’’ 
The email must include the name(s), 
title, organizations/affiliation, mailing 
address, email address, and telephone 
number of the person(s) making the 
comment. Comments should be 
submitted as a Microsoft Word 
document or in a medium compatible 
with Microsoft Word (not a PDF file) 
that is attached to the electronic mail 
message (email) or is provided in the 
body of an email message. Please do not 
send material directly to members of the 
Commission. 

Reasonable Accommodations: The 
meeting platform and access code are 
accessible to individuals with 
disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary 
aid or service for the meeting (e.g., 
interpreting service, assistive listening 
device, or materials in an alternate 
format), notify the contact person listed 
in this notice at least one week before 
the meeting date. Although we will 
attempt to meet a request received after 
that date, we may not be able to make 
available the requested auxiliary aid or 
service because of insufficient time to 
arrange it. 

Access to Records of the Meeting: The 
Department will post the official report 
of the meeting on the Commission’s 
website, at https://sites.ed.gov/hispanic- 
initiative/presidential-advisory- 
commission no later than 90 days after 
the meeting. Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 
1009(b), the public may request to 
inspect records of the meeting, and 

other Commission records, at 400 
Maryland Avenue SW, Washington, DC, 
by emailing Emmanuel.Caudillo@ed.gov 
or by calling (202) 377–4988, to 
schedule an appointment. 

Electronic Access to this Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or PDF. To use PDF, you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. You also may 
access documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register by 
using the article search feature at: 
www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, 
through the advanced search feature at 
this site, you can limit your search to 
documents published by the 
Department. 

Authority: Executive Order 14045 
(September 13, 2021) and continued by 
Executive Order 14109 (September 29, 
2023). 

Alexis Barrett, 
Chief of Staff, Office of the Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–08036 Filed 4–15–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Energy Information Administration 

Agency Information Collection 
Proposed Extension 

AGENCY: U.S. Energy Information 
Administration (EIA), Department of 
Energy (DOE). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: EIA invites public comment 
on the proposed three-year extension, 
with changes, to the Natural Gas Data 
Collection Program, OMB Control 
Number 1905–0175, as required under 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The surveys covered by this request 
include; Form EIA–176, Annual Report 
of Natural and Supplemental Gas 
Supply and Disposition; Form EIA–191, 
Monthly Underground Natural Gas 
Storage Report; Form EIA–191L, 
Monthly Liquefied Natural Gas Storage 
Report; Form EIA–757, Natural Gas 
Processing Plant Survey; Form EIA–857, 
Monthly Report of Natural Gas 
Purchases and Deliveries to Consumers; 
Form EIA–910, Monthly Natural Gas 
Marketer Survey; and Form EIA–912, 
Weekly Natural Gas Storage Report. The 
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Natural Gas Data Collection Program 
provides information on natural gas 
storage, supply, processing, distribution, 
consumption, and prices, by sector, 
within the United States. 
DATES: EIA must receive all comments 
on this proposed information collection 
no later than May 16, 2024. If you 
anticipate any difficulties in submitting 
your comments by the deadline, contact 
the email address listed in the 
ADDRESSES section of this notice as soon 
as possible. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/ 
PRAMain. You can find this particular 
information collection by selecting 
‘‘Currently under 30-day Review—Open 
for Public Comments’’ or by using the 
search function. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you need additional information, 
contact Michael Kopalek, U.S. Energy 
Information Administration, by phone 
at (202) 586–4001 or by email at 
Michael.Kopalek@eia.gov. The forms 
and instructions are available on EIA’s 
website at www.eia.gov/survey/. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
information collection request contains: 

(1) OMB No.: 1905–0175; 
(2) Information Collection Request 

Title: Natural Gas Data Collection 
Program. 

(3) Type of Request: Three-year 
extension with changes. 

(4) Purpose: The surveys included in 
the Natural Gas Data Collection Program 
collect information on natural gas 
storage, supply, processing, 
transmission, distribution, consumption 
by sector, and consumer prices. The 
data collected supports public policy 
analyses and produces estimates of the 
natural gas industry. The statistics 
generated from these surveys are 
published on EIA’s website, https://
www.eia.gov, and are used in various 
EIA information products, including the 
Weekly Natural Gas Storage Report 
(WNGSR), Natural Gas Monthly (NGM), 
Natural Gas Annual (NGA), Monthly 
Energy Review (MER), Short-Term 
Energy Outlook (STEO), and Annual 
Energy Outlook (AEO). 

(4a) Proposed Changes to Information 
Collection: 

Form EIA–176, Annual Report of 
Natural and Supplemental Gas Supply 
and Disposition 

Form EIA–176 collects data on 
natural, synthetic, and supplemental gas 
supplies, their disposition, and certain 
revenues by state. EIA considers 

volumes of blended hydrogen to fall 
under the purview of current Form EIA– 
176, and as such will instruct 
respondents to report them on Line 6.0, 
‘‘Supplemental Gaseous Fuel Supplies,’’ 
under the sub-header ‘‘Other.’’ During 
the previous collection package, EIA 
modified the survey instructions to 
include Renewable Natural Gas (RNG) 
producers who inject high-Btu RNG into 
an interstate pipeline, intra-state 
pipeline, or natural gas distribution 
company system. As such, EIA requests 
an increase in respondent count and 
burden to accommodate the addition of 
new respondents to the survey frame. 

Form EIA–757, Natural Gas Processing 
Plant Survey 

Form EIA–757 collects information on 
the capacity, status, and operations of 
natural gas processing plants, and 
monitors constraints to natural gas 
supplies during catastrophic events, 
such as hurricanes. Schedule A of Form 
EIA–757 collects baseline operating and 
capacity information from all 
respondents on a triennial basis or less 
frequently. Schedule B is used on an 
emergency standby basis and may be 
activated during natural disasters or 
other energy disruptions. Schedule B 
collects data from a sample of 
respondents in the affected areas. 

EIA proposes to discontinue 
collection of Form EIA–757 Schedule A, 
and burden hours have been adjusted 
downward accordingly. EIA has 
investigated potential consolidation of 
the EIA–757 Schedule A survey with 
another, more frequent natural gas 
processing plant survey, the EIA–64A 
Survey (OMB number 1905–0057). As a 
result of this, EIA proposes that the 
EIA–64A Survey will absorb several key 
data items from the EIA–757 Schedule 
A Survey in order to reduce overall 
respondent burden and eliminate 
duplicative data collection efforts. 

EIA–757 Schedule B is a standby 
survey to be used in instances of a 
natural disaster or incident resulting in 
widespread closures of natural gas 
processing plants. Since the agency has 
not used the survey at any point in the 
last six years, EIA is reducing the 
requested burden hours by 50% to allow 
its use once every three years, rather 
than twice every three years. 

Form EIA–857, Monthly Report of 
Natural Gas Purchases and Deliveries 
to Consumers 

Form EIA–857 collects monthly data 
on the volumes of natural gas delivered 
to consumers by end-use sector and by 
state, as well as certain associated 
revenues and heat content. EIA is 
increasing the requested burden to 

accommodate increased sample 
coverage, parallel to the increased scope 
of the EIA–176, the universe from which 
this survey’s sample is drawn. 

Form EIA–912, Weekly Natural Gas 
Storage Report 

Form EIA–912 collects information on 
weekly inventories of natural gas in 
underground storage facilities. EIA is 
slightly decreasing the requested burden 
to more accurately reflect demonstrated 
sample sizes over the past six years. 

Form EIA–191, Monthly Underground 
Natural Gas Storage Report 

Form EIA–191 collects information on 
monthly inventories of natural gas in 
underground storage, as well as storage 
facility information. EIA is updating the 
instructions to clarify that respondent 
contact information collected in Part 1 
of the survey form is not considered 
public information. 

Form EIA–191L, Monthly Liquefied 
Natural Gas Storage Report 

Form EIA–191L collects information 
on monthly inventories of liquefied 
natural gas (LNG) in aboveground 
storage, as well as LNG storage facility 
information. EIA is updating the 
instructions to clarify that respondent 
contact information collected in Part 1 
of the survey form is not considered 
public information. 

Form EIA–910, Monthly Natural Gas 
Marketer Survey Has No Changes 

(5) Annual Estimated Number of 
Respondents: 3,045; 

(6) Annual Estimated Number of 
Total Responses: 16,087; 

(7) Annual Estimated Number of 
Burden Hours: 56,916; 

(8) Annual Estimated Reporting and 
Recordkeeping Cost Burden: $5,188,463 
(56,916 burden hours times $91.16 per 
hour.) 

EIA estimates that respondents will 
have no additional costs associated with 
the surveys other than the burden hours 
and the maintenance of the information 
during the normal course of business. 

Comments are invited on whether or 
not: (a) The proposed collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of agency functions, 
including whether the information will 
have a practical utility; (b) EIA’s 
estimate of the burden of the proposed 
collection of information, including the 
validity of the methodology and 
assumptions used, is accurate; (c) EIA 
can improve the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information it will collect; 
and (d) EIA can minimize the burden of 
the collection of information on 
respondents, such as automated 
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collection techniques or other forms of 
information technology. 

Statutory Authority: 15 U.S.C. 772(b) 
and 42 U.S.C. 7101 et seq. 

Signed in Washington, DC, on April 11, 
2024. 
Samson A. Adeshiyan, 
Director, Office of Statistical Methods and 
Research, U.S. Energy Information 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2024–08062 Filed 4–15–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 7189–000] 

Green Lake Water Power Company; 
Notice of Authorization for Continued 
Project Operation 

The license for the Green Lake 
Hydroelectric Project No. 7189 was 
issued for a period ending March 31, 
2024. 

Section 15(a)(1) of the FPA, 16 U.S.C. 
808(a)(1), requires the Commission, at 
the expiration of a license term, to issue 
from year-to-year an annual license to 
the then licensee(s) under the terms and 
conditions of the prior license until a 
new license is issued, or the project is 
otherwise disposed of as provided in 
section 15 or any other applicable 
section of the FPA. If the project’s prior 
license waived the applicability of 
section 15 of the FPA, then, based on 
section 9(b) of the Administrative 
Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. 558(c), and as 
set forth at 18 CFR 16.21(a), if the 
licensee of such project has filed an 
application for a subsequent license, the 
licensee may continue to operate the 
project in accordance with the terms 
and conditions of the license after the 
minor or minor part license expires, 
until the Commission acts on its 
application. If the licensee of such a 
project has not filed an application for 
a subsequent license, then it may be 
required, pursuant to 18 CFR 16.21(b), 
to continue project operations until the 
Commission issues someone else a 
license for the project or otherwise 
orders disposition of the project. 

If the project is subject to section 15 
of the FPA, notice is hereby given that 
an annual license for Project No. 7189 
is issued to Green Lake Water Power 
Company for a period effective April 1, 
2024, through March 31, 2025, or until 
the issuance of a new license for the 
project or other disposition under the 
FPA, whichever comes first. 

If issuance of a new license (or other 
disposition) does not take place on or 

before March 31, 2025, notice is hereby 
given that, pursuant to 18 CFR 16.18(c), 
an annual license under section 15(a)(1) 
of the FPA is renewed automatically 
without further order or notice by the 
Commission, unless the Commission 
orders otherwise. 

If the project is not subject to section 
15 of the FPA, notice is hereby given 
that Green Lake Water Power Company 
is authorized to continue operation of 
the Green Lake Hydroelectric Project 
under the terms and conditions of the 
prior license until the issuance of a 
subsequent license for the project or 
other disposition under the FPA, 
whichever comes first. 

Dated: April 10, 2024. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Acting Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–08080 Filed 4–15–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 2392–000] 

Ampersand Gilman Hydro LP; Notice 
of Authorization for Continued Project 
Operation 

The license for the Gilman 
Hydroelectric Project No. 2392 was 
issued for a period ending March 31, 
2024. 

Section 15(a)(1) of the FPA, 16 U.S.C. 
808(a)(1), requires the Commission, at 
the expiration of a license term, to issue 
from year-to-year an annual license to 
the then licensee(s) under the terms and 
conditions of the prior license until a 
new license is issued, or the project is 
otherwise disposed of as provided in 
section 15 or any other applicable 
section of the FPA. If the project’s prior 
license waived the applicability of 
section 15 of the FPA, then, based on 
section 9(b) of the Administrative 
Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. 558(c), and as 
set forth at 18 CFR 16.21(a), if the 
licensee of such project has filed an 
application for a subsequent license, the 
licensee may continue to operate the 
project in accordance with the terms 
and conditions of the license after the 
minor or minor part license expires, 
until the Commission acts on its 
application. If the licensee of such a 
project has not filed an application for 
a subsequent license, then it may be 
required, pursuant to 18 CFR 16.21(b), 
to continue project operations until the 
Commission issues someone else a 
license for the project or otherwise 
orders disposition of the project. 

If the project is subject to section 15 
of the FPA, notice is hereby given that 
an annual license for Project No. 2392 
is issued to Ampersand Gilman Hydro 
LP for a period effective April 1, 2024, 
through March 31, 2025, or until the 
issuance of a new license for the project 
or other disposition under the FPA, 
whichever comes first. 

If issuance of a new license (or other 
disposition) does not take place on or 
before March 31, 2025, notice is hereby 
given that, pursuant to 18 CFR 16.18(c), 
an annual license under section 15(a)(1) 
of the FPA is renewed automatically 
without further order or notice by the 
Commission, unless the Commission 
orders otherwise. 

If the project is not subject to section 
15 of the FPA, notice is hereby given 
that Ampersand Gilman Hydro LP is 
authorized to continue operation of the 
Gilman Hydroelectric Project under the 
terms and conditions of the prior license 
until the issuance of a subsequent 
license for the project or other 
disposition under the FPA, whichever 
comes first. 

Dated: April 10, 2024. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Acting Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–08077 Filed 4–15–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 3025–000] 

Green Mountain Power Corporation; 
Notice of Authorization for Continued 
Project Operation 

The license for the Kelley’s Falls 
Hydroelectric Project No. 3025 was 
issued for a period ending March 31, 
2024. 

Section 15(a)(1) of the FPA, 16 U.S.C. 
808(a)(1), requires the Commission, at 
the expiration of a license term, to issue 
from year-to-year an annual license to 
the then licensee(s) under the terms and 
conditions of the prior license until a 
new license is issued, or the project is 
otherwise disposed of as provided in 
section 15 or any other applicable 
section of the FPA. If the project’s prior 
license waived the applicability of 
section 15 of the FPA, then, based on 
section 9(b) of the Administrative 
Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. 558(c), and as 
set forth at 18 CFR 16.21(a), if the 
licensee of such project has filed an 
application for a subsequent license, the 
licensee may continue to operate the 
project in accordance with the terms 
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